



Jena Grover

Graphic Designer

Hi! I'm Jena Grover, a certified multi-faceted graphic designer with a passion for visual storytelling and bringing ideas to life. I have used my wide, ever expanding, skill set on various works starting with print and interface design ranging all the way to motion graphics over the course of nearly 10 years.

 978-602-6551

 15 Oak Street
Fitchburg, MA 01420

 jgroverdesigns@gmail.com

 JGroverDesigns.com

SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

- **Photoshop**
Cert. Since 2012
- **Offset Printing**
Cert. Since 2012
- **Illustrator**
Cert. Since 2012
- **Finishing Equt.**
Cert. Since 2012
- **InDesign**
Cert. Since 2012
- **Silk Screening**
Since 2012
- **Acrobat**
Since 2012
- **Interactive**
Since 2014
- **Dreamweaver**
Since 2014
- **Traditional**
Since 2000
- **AfterEffects**
Since 2014
- **Windows**
Since 2000
- **Animate**
Since 2018
- **Mac**
Since 2008

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Graphic Designer

Various Establishments & Independent Clients

2016 - Present Locations With-in: Central MA and Southern NH
Designed multiple creative graphic projects such as logos, T shirts, inspirational posters, full web designs, and proposal documents including base identity assets and concept work often both print and web ready.

Graphic Designer & Head Animator

The Revolving Museum

2015 - 2018 1067 Main St. Fitchburg, MA
Designed custom project graphics for proposal presentations, exhibition invitations, identity designs, fundraising campaign graphics and several other works.

Senior Graphic Designer

Fitchburg Art Museum

2015 185 Elm St. Fitchburg, MA
Lead a team comprised of five junior designers in producing the NatureTech exhibition catalog that was both print and web ready, coordinated group meetings, compiled all assets, and made executive final edits.

EDUCATION

Masters of Science: Applied Communication

Fitchburg State University

2016 - 2018 160 Pearl St. Fitchburg, MA
Graduated *Magna Cum Laude* (GPA: 3.53) in studies of applying graphic communication skills within business structures including: creating marketing plans, structuring training workshops, researching trend development, independent animation production, and additional supporting skills.

Bachelors of Science: Communications Media

Fitchburg State University

2012 - 2016 160 Pearl St. Fitchburg, MA
Graduated *Magna Cum Laude* (GPA: 3.53) in both disciplines of Graphic Communications and Interactive Media; advancing my animation skills, product/user testing, coding, prototyping, and many other skills.

Graphic Communication Certification

Montachusett Regional Technical High-School

2008 - 2012 1050 Westminster St. Fitchburg, MA
Developed core design skills, while producing various live jobs for clients both within and outside the school including: the yearbook, association prints, and local advertisements.

ASSOCIATIONS & AWARDS



Lambda Pi Eta
Mu Upsilon
2015-2018



Visions
Comm. Media Dept.
Honors Exhibition
2015-2016



Dean's List
2008-2016



Presidential Award
Academic Achievement
2012



ARteries
Art Dept.
Honors Exhibition
2014



Voice Column
Gardner News Feature
2011-2012

References and Portfolio Available at: <https://www.jgroverdesigns.com>